§2.302 Administrative Penalty Process

(a) The Executive Director will appoint an Enforcement Committee, as defined in §2.102 of this
chapter (relating to Definitions).

(b) The referring division will recommend the initiation of administrative penalty proceedings
to the Committee by referral to the secretary of the Committee (Secretary). At the time of
referral for a multifamily rental Development, the referral letter from the referring Division will
require the Responsible Party who Controls the Development to provide a listing of the Actively
Monitored Developments in their portfolio. The Secretary will use this information to help
determine whether mandatory Debarment should be simultaneously considered by the
Enforcement Committee in accordance with §2.401(e)(2) of this section, related to repeated
violations.

(c) The Secretary shall promptly contact the Responsible Party. If fully acceptable corrective
action documentation is submitted to the referring division before the Secretary sends an
informal conference notice, the referral shall be closed with no further action provided that the
Responsible Party is not subject to consideration for Debarment and provided that the referring
division does not wish to move forward with the referral based upon a pattern of repeated
violations. If the Secretary is not able to facilitate resolution, but receives a reasonable plan for
correction, such plan shall be reported to the Committee to determine whether to schedule an
informal conference, modify the plan, or accept the plan. If accepted, plan progress shall be
regularly reported to the Committee, but an informal conference will not be held unless the
approved plan is substantively violated, or an informal conference is later requested by the
Committee or the Responsible Party. Plan examples include but are not limited to: a
rehabilitation plan with a scope of work or contracts already in place, plans approved by the
Department as part of the Previous Participation Review process provided for in 10 TAC
Subchapter C for an ownership transfer or funding application, plans approved by the Executive
Director, plans approved by the Asset Management Division, and/or plans relating to newly
transferred Developments with unresolved Events of Noncompliance originating under prior
ownership. Should the Secretary and Responsible Party fail to come to, an agreement or closer
of the referral, or if the Responsible Party or ownership group's prior history of administrative
penalty referrals does not support closure, or if consideration of Debarment is appropriate, the
Secretary will schedule an informal conference with the Responsible Party to attempt to reach
an agreed resolution.

(d) When an informal conference is scheduled, a deadline for submitting Corrective Action
documentation will be included, providing a final opportunity for resolution. If compliance is
achieved at this stage, the referral will be closed with a warning letter provided that factors, as
discussed below, do not preclude such closure. Closure with a warning letter shall be reported
to the Committee. Factors that will determine whether it is appropriate to close with a warning
letter include, but are not limited to:

(1) Prior Enforcement Committee history relating to the Development or other properties in
the ownership group;

(2) Prior Enforcement Committee history regarding similar federal or state Programs;

(3) Whether the deadline set by the Secretary in the informal conference notice has been met;
(4) Whether the Committee has set any exceptions for certain finding types; and

(5) Any other factor that may be relevant to the situation.



(e) If an informal conference is held:

(1) Notwithstanding the Responsible Party's attendance or presence of an authorized
representative, the Enforcement Committee may proceed with the informal conference;

(2) The Responsible Party may, but is not required to be, represented by legal counsel of their
choosing at their own cost and expense;

(3) The Responsible Party may bring to the meeting third parties, employees, and agents with
knowledge of the issues;

(4) Assessment of an administrative penalty and Debarment may be considered at the same
informal conference; and

(5) In order to facilitate candid dialogue, an informal conference will not be open to the public;
however, the Committee may include such other persons or witnesses as the Committee
deems necessary for a complete and full development of relevant information and evidence.

(f) An informal conference may result in the following, which shall be reported to the Executive
Director:

(1) An agreement to dismiss the matter with no further action;

(2) A compliance assistance notice issued by the Committee, available for Responsible Parties
appearing for the first time before the Committee for matters which the Committee determines
do not necessitate the assessment of an administrative penalty, but for which the Committee
wishes to place the Responsible Party on notice with regard to possible future penalty
assessment;

(3) An agreement to resolve the matter through corrective action without penalty with a clear
timeline included. If the agreement is to be included in an order, a proposed agreed order will
be prepared and presented to the Board for approval;

(4) An agreement to resolve the matter through corrective action with the assessment of an
administrative penalty which may be probated in whole or in part, and may, where appropriate,
include additional action to promote compliance such as requirements to obtain training. In
this circumstance, a proposed agreed order will be prepared and presented to Department's
Governing Board for approval;

(5) Arecommendation by the Committee to the Executive Director to determine that a violation
occurred, and to issue a report to the Board and a Notice of Violation to the Responsible Party,
seeking the assessment of administrative penalties through a contested case hearing with the
State Office of Administrative Hearings (SOAH); or

(6) Other action as the Committee deems appropriate.

(g) Upon receipt of a recommendation from the Committee regarding the issuance of a report
and assessment of an administrative penalty under subsection (f)(5), the Executive Director
shall determine whether a violation has occurred. If needed, the Executive Director may
request additional information and/or return the recommendation to the Committee for
further development. If the Executive Director determines that a violation has occurred, the
Executive Director will issue a report to the Board in accordance with §2306.043 of the Texas
Government Code.

(h) Not later than 14 days after issuance of the report to the Board, the Executive Director will
issue a Notice of Violation to the Responsible Party, along with a Notice of Violation for Property
Posting (which shall be printed and posted in two prominent places on the property subject to



the Notice, and photographic proof of the posting shall be made). The Notice of Violation issued
by the Executive Director will include:

(1) A summary of the alleged violation(s) together with reference to the particular sections of
the statutes and rules alleged to have been violated;

(2) A statement informing the Responsible Party of the right to a hearing before the SOAH, if
applicable, on the occurrence of the violation(s), the amount of penalty, or both;

(3) Any other matters deemed relevant, including the requirements regarding the Notice of
Violation for Property Posting; and

(4) The amount of the recommended penalty. In determining the amount of a recommended
administrative penalty, the Executive Director shall take into consideration the statutory
factors at Tex. Gov't Code §2306.042 the penalty schedule shown in the tables in subsection (k)
of this section and in the instance of a proceeding to assess administrative penalties against a
Responsible Party administering the annual block grant portion of CDBG, CSBG, or LIHEAP,
whether the assessment of such penalty will interfere with the uninterrupted delivery of
services under such program(s). The Executive Director shall further take into account whether
the Department's purposes may be achieved or enhanced by the use of full or partial probation
of penalties subject to adherence to specific requirements and whether the violation(s) in
qguestion involve disallowed costs.

(i) Not later than 20 days after the Responsible Party receives the Notice of Violation, the
Responsible Party may accept the requirements of the Notice of Violation or request a SOAH
hearing.

(j) If the Responsible Party requests a hearing or does not respond to the Notice of Violation,
the Executive Director, with the approval of the Board, shall cause the hearing to be docketed
before a SOAH administrative law judge in accordance with §1.13 of this title (relating to
Contested Case Hearing Procedures), which outlines the remainder of the process.

(k) Penalty schedules.
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Figure 1: 10 TAC §2.302(k). Penalty schedule for Chapters 6 and 7 Findings of Noncompliance

Figure 1: 10 TAC §2.302(k)

Penalty tableschedule for Chapters 6 and 7 Findings of Noncompliance. These
are the maximum potential administrative penalty amounts possible for each
finding of noncompliance. When an administrative penalty is to be considered,
the matrix below must be considered in conjunction with the statutory factors
at Tex. Gov’t Code §2306.042.

Finding of Maximum first time Maximum Administrative
Noncompliance administrative penalty assessment for a
penalty assessment Responsible Party that

has previously paid a
penalty for the same
Lack of financial duties Up to S500 Up to $1,000

or material inventory
segregation of duties




No Cost Allocation/Not
allocating costs properly

Up to S500 for each
instance

Up to $1,000 for
each instance

Violation of Conflict of
Interest policies

Up to S500

Up to $1,000

Lack of Insurance or
Fidelity Bond coverage

Up to $1,000 + up to
$100 a day for each
day not in compliance

Up to $1,000 + up to
$200 a day for each day
not in compliance

Failure to submit Up to $500 Up to $1,000
Inventory Report within

45 days (end Contract

Term)

Unallowable/Unreasonable | Up to $1,000 for Up to $1,000 for

expenditure

each instance

each instance

Violation of Procurement
Requirements

Up to $1,000 for
each service or
product not
properly procured

Up to $1,000 for
each service or
product not properly
procured

Lack of Subcontractor Up to $250 for each Up to S500 for
contract instance each instance
Lack of prior approval for Up to S500 for each Up to $1,000 for
purchase(s) instance each instance
Instance of Fraud, Waste Up to $1,000 Up to $1,000
and/or Abuse

Commingling of funds, Up to $1,000 Up to $1,000
Misapplication of funds

Failure to timely submit Up to $250 Up to $1,000 per
Audit -Certification Form violation

Failure to timely submit Up to $1,000 Up to $1,000 + up to

Single Audit

$100 for each day

Lack of providing
requested

Up to S500 per day
for each item or

Up to $150 per day
for each item or

Failure to timely respond Up to $100 for first Up to $1,000 per
to Report/provide required violation day per violation
Failure to report/record Up to S500 for each Up to $1,000 for
program income instance each instance
Noncompliance with Up to $100 for each Up to $1,000 for
record retention instance each instance
Providing assistance to Up to S500 for each Up to $1,000 for
income or SAVE ineligible instance each instance




Service provided to clients
not according to poverty

Up to S$500

Up to $1,000

Failure to meet Tri- Partite
Board Requirements

Up to $1,000 + up to
$100 for each the

Up to $1,000 + up to
$250 for each day

Failure to comply with
Department minimum

Up to $250 for each
instance

Up to S500 for each instance

Failure to Prioritize
applicants

Up to $250 for each
instance

Up to S500 for each instance

Failure to complete or to
properly complete required
program documents

Up to $250 for each
instance

Up to S750 for each instance

Payment to Vendor Up to S500 for each Up to $1,000 for each
without a Vendor instance instance

Agreement

Failure to perform Up to S500 Up to $1,000
Outreach activities

Weatherized unit Up to S500 for each Up to $1,000 for each
expenditure over instance instance

maximum cost per unit

w/o prior approval

Failure to input Ending Up to S500 for each Up to $1,000 for each
Homelessness, HHSP, or instance instance

ESG client data into the

Homeless Management

Information System

Other noncompliance with Up to $1,000 Up to $1,000

a contract requirement

Failure to comply with case | Up to $S500 Up to $750
management requirements

Noncompliance with Up to $500 Up to $1,000
applicable OMB or state

financial management

requirements

Noncompliance with Texas Up to S500 Up to $750

Prompt Payment Act

Noncompliance with Up to S500 Up to $75

Historical Commission

requirements

Failure to comply with Up to S500 Up to $S1000

Limited English Proficiency
(“LEP”) policies in
accordance with program
rule, policy or agreement




Failure to meet

Up to $1,000 per

Up to $1,000 per violation

accessibility requirements violation

Failure to submit Inventory | Up to $S500 Up to $1,000

Report within 45 days (end

of contract term)

Failure to timely enter into Up to $1,000 per Up to $1,000 per violation
an ISPA (Information violation

Privacy and Security
Agreement)

Failure to attend required

Up to $100 per

Up to $200 per violation

training as required by violation

program rule, policy or

agreement

Failure to comply with Up to S500 Up to $1,000

Section 3 requirements in
24 CFR Part 75 in
accordance with program
rule, policy, or agreement
(ESG only)




202401038-2.pdf

Figure 2: 10 TAC §2.302(k). Penalty schedule for Multifamily Rental Findings of Noncompliance

Gov't Code §2306.042:

Penalty tableschedule for Multifamily Rental Findings of Noncompliance. These
are the maximum potential administrative penalty amounts possible for each
finding of noncompliance. When an administrative penalty is to be considered, the
matrix below must be considered in conjunction with the statutory factors at Tex.

Finding of Noncompliance

Maximum First Time
Administrative Penalty
assessment

Maximum Administrative
Penalty Assessment for a
Responsible Party that has
previously paid a penalty for the
same finding type

Violations of the
Uniform Physical
Condition Standards

Up to S500 for level 3
deficiencies, up to $250 for
level 2 deficiencies, up to
S125 for level 1
deficiencies, plus an
optional $100 per day for
each level 2 or level 3
deficiency that remains
uncorrected 6 months
from the corrective action
deadline

Up to $1,000 for level 3
deficiencies, up to $500 for
level 2 deficiencies, up to $250
for level 1 deficiencies, plus an
optional $200 per day for each
level 2 or level 3 deficiency that
remains uncorrected 6

months from the corrective
action deadline

Violations of National
Standards for Physical
Inspections of Real Estate

Up to S500 for life
threatening and severe
deficiencies, up to $250 for
moderate deficiencies, up
to $125 for low deficiencies,
plus an optional $100 per
day for each life threatening
or severe deficiency that
remains uncorrected 6
months from the corrective
action deadline

Up to $1,000 for life threatening
and severe deficiencies, up to
$500 for moderate deficiencies,
up to $250 for low deficiencies,
plus an optional $200 per day
for each life threatening or
severe deficiency that remains
uncorrected 6 months from the
corrective action deadline

Violations of National
Standards for Physical
Inspections of Real Estate,

If an elevator-serviced
building has no operable

If an elevator-serviced building
has no operable elevators: Up to

elevators: Up to $1,000.00

$1,000.00 per inoperable

relating to inoperable
elevators

per inoperable elevator,

elevator, plus an optional

plus an optional $2,500.00

$5,000.00 per week

per week
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If an elevator-serviced
building has an inoperable

If an elevator-serviced building
has an inoperable elevator, but

elevator, but other
operable elevators are
available in the building: Up

other operable elevators are
available in the building: Up to
$1,000.00 per inoperable

to $1,000.00 per inoperable

elevator, plus an optional

elevator, plus an optional

$1,000.00 per week

$500.00 per week

Noncompliance related to
Affirmative Marketing
requirements described in
§10.801 of this title.

Up to $250

Up to S500

TDHCA has received notice
from HUD, the DOJ, the
TWC, or another party of a
judgement from a court of
competent jurisdiction
regarding a Fair Housing
Violation and/or reported
general public use
violations, unless such
violation has already been
disclosed in the Annual
Owner’s Compliance
Report.

Up to $1,000

Up to $1,000

TDHCA has referred
unresolved Fair Housing
design and construction
issues to the Texas
Workforce Commission Civil
Rights division

Up to $1,000

Up to $1,000

Development is not
available to the general
public because of leasing
issues

Up to $1,000 per day per
violation

Up to $1,000 per day per
violation

Development is never
expected to comply due to
failure to report or allow
monitoring

Up to $1,000 per day

Up to $1,000 per day
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Owner did not allow on-site
monitoring or failed to
notify residents, resulting in
inspection cancellation
(including failure to appear
for review)

Up to $1,000 per day

Up to $1,000 per day

LURA not in effect

Up to $1,000 per day

Up to $1,000 per day

Project failed to meet
minimum set aside

Up to $1,000 per day

Up to $1,000 per day

No evidence of, or failure to
certify to material
participation and/or
ownership by a non-profit
or HUB, if required by LURA

Up to $750

Up to $1,000

Development failed to meet
additional state required
rent and occupancy
restrictions

Up to $250 per day per
violation

Up to S500 per day per
wvielaviolation

Noncompliance with social
service requirements
(provision of services)

Up to $250 per violation,
with each required service
considered a separate
violation

Up to S500 per violation, with
each required service
considered a separate violation

Noncompliance with social
service requirements
(expenditure amounts)

Double the monthly
expenditure deficiency,
up to a maximum of
$1,000 per day

Triple the monthly
expenditure
deficiency, up to a
maximum of $1,000
per day.

Development failed to
provide housing to the
elderly as promised at
application

Up to S5 per day per
violation

Up to $10 per day per violation

Failure to provide special

needs housing, or to follow
preferences and limitations
as required by rule or LURA

Up to $1,000 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Changes in Eligible Basis or
Applicable percentage in
violation of the IRS 8823
Audit Guide or other IRS

guidance

Up to $1,000 per day per
violation

Up to $1,000 per day per
violation
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Failure to submit all or parts
of the Annual Owner's
Compliance Report

Up to S500

Up to $1,000

Failure to respond to
Compliance Division
requests for clarification
regarding answers on the
Annual Owner’s
Compliance Report

Up to $250

Up to $750

Failure to submit quarterly
reports as required by
§10.607 of this title

Up to $100, then and
additional $250 for each
subsequent quarter that
the report is not received

Up to $250, then an additional
$500 for each subsequent
quarter that the report is not
submitted

Noncompliance with utility
allowance requirements
described in §10.614 of this
title and/or Treasury
Regulation 26 CFR §1.42-10

Up to S50 per unit

Up to $100 per unit

Noncompliance with lease
requirements described in
§10.613 of this title
(relating to failure to
execute required lease
provisions)

Up to S500

Up to $1,000

Noncompliance with lease
requirements described in
§10.613 of this title
(relating to failure to
provide lease brochures,
guides or notices described
in §10.613 currently
including but not limited to
the Tenant Rights and
Resources Guide)

Up to $250

Up to S500

Asset Management has
reported that Development
has failed to establish and
maintain a reserve account
in accordance with §10.404
of this title

Up to $1,000

Up to $1,000
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Failure to provide a notary
public as promised at
application

Up to S500

Up to S750

Violation of the Unit
Vacancy Rule

Up to $250 per violation

Up to $500 per violation

Failure to provide pre-
onsite documentation

Up to $250 per pre-onsite
documentation item

Up to S500 per pre-onsite
documentation item

Failure to provide amenity
as required by LURA

Up to $1,000 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation, plus
$100 for each subsequent day

the violation continues

Failure to pay asset
management, compliance
monitoring or other
required fee

Up to $250 for the first day
plus $10 per day for each
subsequent day the
violation continues

Up to S500 for the first day plus
S50 per day for each subsequent

day the violation continues

Change in ownership
without department
approval (other than
removal of a general
partner in accordance with
§10.406 of this title)

Up to $1,000 for the first
day plus $100 per day for
each subsequent day the
violation continues

Up to $1,000 for the first day
plus $200 per day for each
subsequent day the violation
continues

Noncompliance with
written policy and
procedure requirements
described in §10.802 of this
title (written policy
violations)

Up to S500 per
violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Noncompliance with
written policy and
procedure requirements
described in §10.802 of this
title (notice of termination
language requirements)

Up to $250 per
violation

Up to $500 per violation

Noncompliance with
Reasonable
Accommodation Policy
requirements as described
in §10.802 of this title

Up to S$500 per
violation

Up to $1,000 per violation
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Program Unit not leased to
Low-Income household
(either because the
household’s income
exceeds the allowable limit
or because the owner did
not gather adequate
documentation to establish
household eligibility)

Up to $1,000 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Program unit occupied by
nonqualified full- time
students

Up to $1,000 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Low-Income units used on a
transient basis

Up to $500 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Violation of the Available
Unit Rule

Up to $500 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Gross rent exceeds the
highest rent allowed under
the LURA or other deed
restriction

Up to S50 per unit per day

Up to $150 per unit per day

Failure to provide Tenant
Income Certification and
documentation

Up to $100 per violation

Up to $250 per violation

Unit not available for rent

Up to S50 per unit per day

Up to $100 per unit per day

Failure to collect data
required by
§10.612(b)(1) and/or (2)
of this title (Annual
Eligibility Certifications)

Up to S50 per violation

Up to $100 per violation

Development evicted or
terminated the tenancy
of a low- income tenant
for other than good
cause

Up to $1,000 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Household income
increased above 80
percent at recertification
and Owner failed to
properly determine rent

Up to $500 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Violation of the
Integrated Housing Rule
in 10 TAC 1.15

Up to $500

Up to $500
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Failure to resolve final
construction deficiencies
within corrective action
period

Up to $1,000 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Noncompliance with the
required accessibility
requirements such as
§504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of
1973, the 2010 ADA
standards or other
accessibility related
requirements of a
Department Rule,
including but not limited
to those described in
Chapter 1, Subchapter B
(except those only under
the Fair Housing Act for
which there is a separate
category)

Up to $1,000 per
violation, plus an optional
$100 per day for each
accessibility deficiency
that remains uncorrected
6 months from the
corrective action deadline

Up to $1,000 per violation, plus
an optional $100 per day for
each accessibility deficiency that
remains uncorrected 6 months
from the corrective action
deadline

Noncompliance with the
notice to the
Department
requirements described
in §10.609 of this title

Up to $500

Up to $500

Failure to provide a
reasonable
accommodation under
10 TAC, Chapter 1,
Subchapter B

Up to $1,000 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Violation of the Fair
Housing Act and §1.205
of this Title

Up to $1,000

Up to $1,000

Failure to reserve units
for Section 811
participants (Section 811
PRA only)

Up to $750 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Failure to notify the
Department of the
availability of Section
811 units (Section 811
PRA only)

Up to $750 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation
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Owner failed to check
criminal history and drug
use of household (as
required by Department
Rule)

Up to $250

Up to $500

Failure to use Enterprise
Income Verification
System (section 811 PRA
only)

Up to $250

Up to $500

Failure to properly
document and calculate
adjusted income
(section 811 PRA only)

Up to S500 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Failure to use required Up to $250 Up to $500
HUD forms (Section 811

PRA only)

Accepted funding that Up to $1,000 Up to $1,000

limits 811 PRA
participation

Failure to properly
calculate resident
portion of rent (Section
811 PRA and HOME ARP
Qualified Population

Up to S50 per unit per day

Up to $150 per unit per day

Units only)

Failure to use HUD Up to $500 Up to $1,000
model Lease (Section

811 PRA only)

Failure to disperse 811 Up to $500 Up to $1,000

PRA Units according to
program requirements
(relates to disbursement
throughout the
Development. Section
811 PRA only)

Failure to conduct
interim certifications
(Section 811 PRA only)

Up to $100 per violation

Up to $250 per violation

Failure to conduct
annual income
recertification (Section
811 PRA only)

Up to $100 per violation

Up to S$250 per violation
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Asset Management
Division has reported
that Development has
failed to submit rents for
review on an annual basis
in accordance with
§10.403 of this Title

Up to $750

Up to $1,000

Failure to maintain status
as a qualified Community
Housing Development
Organization (CHDO)

Up to $1,000 + up to $100
for each day the entity
failed to comply

Up to $1,000 + up to
$250 for each day the entity
failed to comply

Failure to submit Audit
Certification Form, a
Single Audit, or other
programmatic audit

Up to $1,000

Up to $1,000 plus up to
$100 for each day not in
compliance

Failure to timely enter
into an Information
Privacy and Security
Agreement

Up to $1,000 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Failure to comply with
Labor Standards
requirements in
accordance with program
rule, policy or agreement

Up to $500

Up to $1,000

Failure to comply with
displacement policies as
required by program rule,
policy or agreement

Up to $500

Up to $1,000

Casualty loss not
corrected during
restoration period

Up to $100 per unit per
day

Up to S500 per unit per day

Unit leased to Household
that is not qualified for
the Section 811 PRA
program

Up to $500

Up to $1,000

Failure to submit
documentation for mail
in review

Up to $1,000 per day

Up to $1,000 per day

Noncompliance with
CHDO requirements

Up to $500

Up to $1,000

Failure to properly
calculate security deposit
(Section 811 PRA only)

Up to $1,000

Up to $1,000
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Section 3 requirements in
24 CFR Part 75in

accordance with program
rule, policy, or agreement

Failure to prominently Up to $250 Up to $500
display required Fair

Housing Posters (Section

811 PRA only)

Failure to comply with Up to $500 Up to $1,000
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Figure 3: 10 TAC 2.302(k). Penalty schedule for Single Family Program Findings of Noncompliance

§2306.042.

Penalty table for Single Family Program Findings of Noncompliance. These are the
maximum potential administrative penalty amounts possible for each finding of
noncompliance. When an administrative penalty is to be considered, this matrix
must be considered in conjunction with the statutory factors at Tex. Gov’t Code

Finding of Noncompliance

Maximum first time
administrative penalty

Maximum administrative
penalty assessment for a

Affirmative Marketing
requirements

assessment Responsible Party that has
previously paid a penalty for the
same finding type
Noncompliance related to | Up to $500 Up to $1,000

Program Accessibility
violations

Up to $100 per violation

Up to $200 per violation

Failure to meet CHDO
Board requirements

Up to $1,000 + up to $100
for each day the entity
failed to comply

Up to $1,000 + up to $250 for
each day the entity failed to
comply

Repeated violations of
interim loan terms or
timeline

Up to $500

Up to $1,000

Records retention
violations

Up to $100 per violation

Up to S200 per violation
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Failure to attend required
training as required by
program rule, policy or
agreement

Up to $100 per violation

Up to $200 per violation

Providing assistance to
households that are not
income eligible

Up to $500

Up to $1,000

Violations of construction
standards

Up to $500

Up to $1,000

Violations of property
condition standards

Up to $500

Up to $1,000

Violation of Conflict of
Interest Policies

Up to $500

Up to $1,000

Violation of program
policies regarding us of
funds for sectarian or
religious activity

Up to $500

Up to $1,000

Failure to comply with
Limited English
Proficiency ("LEP")
policies in accordance

Up to $500

Up to $1,000

Failure to comply with
labor standards
requirements in
accordance with program

Up to $500

Up to $1,000

Violation of Procurement
Requirements

Up to $1,000 for each
service or product not
properly procured

Up to $1,000 for each service or
product not properly procured

Failure to comply with
Section 3 requirements in
24 CFR Part 75 in
accordance with program

Up to $500

Up to $1,000
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Failure to comply with
displacement policies as
by program rule, policy, or
agreement required

Up to $500

Up to $1,000

Failure to provide Tenant
Income Certification and
documentation

Up to $250 per violation

Up to $250 violation

Failure to collect data
required by program
rules, policies or
agreements

Up to S50 per violation

Up to $100 per violation

Failure to provide
required documentation
or corrections to
documentation

Up to S50 per day

Up to $150 per day

Development evicted or
terminated the tenancy of
a low- income tenant for
other than good cause

Up to S500 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

For tenant-based rental
programs, Household
income increased above
80 percent at

Up to S500 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

For tenant-based rental
programs, gross rent
exceeds the highest rent
by program rule, policy or

Up to $50 per unit per day

Up to $150 per unit per day
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Failure to return or repay
funds to the Department
as required by (such as
contract termination,
assessed penalties,
disallowed costs,
overpayment,
Deobligation, or
recapture) rule, policy or
agreements

Up to S50 per day

Up to $150 per day

Failure to meet
accessibility requirements

Up to $1,000 per violation

Up to $1,000 per violation

Noncompliance with
applicable OMB or state
financial management
requirements

Up to $500

Up to $1,000
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Failure to timely submit
Audit Certification Form

Up to $250

Up to $1,000 per violation

Failure to timely submit
Single Audit

Up to $1,000

Up to $1,000 + up to $100 for
each day not in compliance

Failure to timely enter
into an ISPA (Information
Privacy and Security
Agreement)

Up to $1,000 per Violation

Up to $1,000 per Violation
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Lack of insurance of
fidelity bond coverage

Up to $1,000 + up to $100
a day for each day not in
compliance

Up to $1,000 + up to $200 a day
for each day not in compliance
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